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From: Mark Scott

To: Richard Cowell; William Melsheimer; Rebecca Jahnke

Cc: Jawbone; DLA RFCyber-Apple; Ray Mort; Guaragna, John; peter.maggiore@us.dlapiper.com;
zachary.loney@us.dlapiper.com; Cunningham, Sean; Gibson, Erin; Lim, Stephanie

Subject: RE: RFCyber Corp. v. Apple, Inc., 6:21-cv-00916-ADA-DTG - Copy of Joint Claim Construction Statement

Date: Monday, August 29, 2022 10:45:13 AM

Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Good morning,

The Markman will be on September 20 at 10:00AM before Judge Alan Albright. Becca
Jahnke (cc’d) will be the new clerk assigned to this matter, so please be in touch with her if
any issues arise.

Mark J. Scott

Law Clerk to the Honorable Derek T. Gilliland
U.S. District Court, Western District of Texas
Office: 254-340-6151

From: Richard Cowell <rcowell@fabricantlip.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 3:00 PM

To: TXWDmI_NoJudge Chambers WA Judge Gilliland
<TXWDmI_NoJudge Chambers_ WA JudgeGilliland@txwd.uscourts.gov>

Cc: Jawbone <jawbone@fabricantllp.com>; DLA RFCyber-Apple <dlarfcyber-apple@dlapiper.com>;
Ray Mort <raymort@austinlaw.com>; Guaragna, John <john.guaragna@dlapiper.com>;
peter.maggiore@us.dlapiper.com; zachary.loney@us.dlapiper.com; Cunningham, Sean
<sean.cunningham@dlapiper.com>; Gibson, Erin <erin.gibson@dlapiper.com>; Lim, Stephanie
<stephanie.lim@dlapiper.com>

Subject: RFCyber Corp. v. Apple, Inc., 6:21-cv-00916-ADA-DTG - Copy of Joint Claim Construction
Statement

CAUTION - EXTERNAL:

Good afternoon,

Per the Court’s Standing Order Governing Proceedings (OGP) 4.1 — Patent Cases, attached please
find an editable copy of the Joint Claim Construction Statement in Word format.

Respectfully submitted,
Richard Cowell
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Counsel for Plaintiff RFCyber Corp.

Richard Cowell
Counsel

Fabricant LLP

411 Theodore Fremd Avenue
Suite 206 South

FABRICANTLLP Rye, NY 10580

T: 646-797-4294
F: 212-257-5796

rcowell@fabricantllp.com
fabricantllp.com

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking on links.
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